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Gcceral !filliar3 J. Evans 
C3mi3nder in Chfd 
United States Air Forces fn 

Euro* 
APO U.S. Forces 09102 

Dear General Evans: 

The U,S. Goneral Accounting Office has been revie:rIng cl3i:s fx 
the residual value 6f U.S. Iqwovx2nts tz!a to rzilltsrj fxilitiz; t?.st 
ware latw released; to the Federa? Ec;)sblic of Gmmy and ot!;x 3,iy.L.n 
polifkal entities, hong the propertics bzolved are thosa reT<:ssd 
by the U.S. Air Forces in Europe 2espsnsfbility for pre;orIng ;nd 
sutnitting Air Fom reskiwl value claim ftas r-stcd ~13th 3lr i;c<fvi?~;il 
*Air Form bases muaging the pmgerty during occupz~ncy~ 

Ite found that h mar4 cases essential Air Force property records 
were sent to a holdlng area for eventual storage 0~1: of the theater 
and .that form1 claim here not mde for the residual value of U.S. 
fnpmments. it is not clear that the UnIted States has valid claim 
In these casosr The d&tiled records would be ncoded for ttrcs d&r,?ina- 
Hon. Those records would also be needed to sustain residual value 
claitJsr to analyze the validjty of any German claim for damges to t'le 
PW=&', and to propare the U.S. defense against damge claim. 

tie discussed this problem during our wview w:th offtciais of the 
USAFE Cor.tptrollor's Offlce and Real Estate Division. Recently t:a owe 
informed by the Real Estate Divlsion that the Air Form Is tracing and 
reconstructing $ts Property records on released fac3litdes, and t!at the 
responsibility for r<naging Air Force residual value ck.ks will ha 
rtssuxd by your he3dguarter-s orZjanIration. 
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